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rowanwater@windstream.net

From: _s’u windstream.net>

Date: Friday, July 14,2023 9:01 AM
To: < (@mrtc.com>
Attach: img177.pdf

Subject:  Notice

I will need a publishers affidavit for each of the papers that you put the notice in.

My contact info is Rowan Water, Inc. Jerrry Patrick 606-776-1322 office 606-784-9818
1765 Christy Creek
Morehead, KY 40351

7/17/2023



rowanwater@windstream.net
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From: < (@windstream.net>
Date: Friday, July 14,2023 9:08 AM
To: B @kynewsgroup.com>
Attach: img177.pdf

Subject: ~ Notice

Please put this in the Morehead News Paper next Thursday, and | will need a publishers affidavit for
this. My contact info is Jerry Patrick 606-776-1322 or office 606-784-9818. the bill will go to Rowan

Water, Inc. , 1765 Christy Creek Morehead, KY 40351

7/17/2023
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rowanwater@windstream.net

From: B v indstream.net>

Date: Friday, July 14,2023 10:11 AM
To: I @ cartercountytimes.com>
Attach: img177.pdf

Subject:  Notice

Nicole, my contact info is Jerry Patrick, 606-776-1322 or the office is 606-784-9818. Bill to Rowan

Water, Inc you can email me if you need to: rowanwater@windstream.net
1765 Christy Creek

Morehead, KY
40351

7/17/2023





